

3

**GANGADHAR MEHER UNIVERSITY, AMRUTA VIHAR,
SAMBALPUR**

MINUTES OF THE SIXTH PMU (RUSA) MEETING HELD ON

DT. 09.02.2021 AT 04.00 PM

No. 4779...../GMU

Venue:- Conference Hall

Dt 22/6/21
Date: 09.02.2021

The Sixth meeting of the Project Monitoring Unit(PMU) formed for planning and implementation of projects under the RUSA was held at 04:00P.M. on 09.02.2021 in the Conference Hall under the Chairmanship of Prof. (Dr.) N. Nagaraju, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor of the University.

The following members attended the meeting and participated in the deliberations.

- | | | |
|---|---|------------------------|
| 1. Prof. N. Nagaraju, Vice-Chancellor | - | Chairman |
| 2. Sri Girish Chandra Singh, Registrar | - | Member |
| 3. Prof. Sachidananda Mahapatra, Chairman PG Council | - | Member |
| 4. Sri Uma CharanPati, Dy. Registrar | - | RUSA Coordinator |
| 5. Smt. Kanaklata Ekka, COF | - | Member |
| 6. Dr. Hema Kumar Nayak, COE | - | Member |
| 7. Prof. Sushanta Kumar Das, Director IQAC | - | Member |
| 8. Dr. Sikata Panda, Warden, Hostels | - | Member |
| 9. Dr. Prabhati Panda. HOD, Economics | - | Member |
| 10. Dr. Nibedita Nath, HoD, Anthropology | - | Member |
| 11. Sri Gyana Ranjan Bal, Purchase Officer | - | Member |
| 12. Prof. SabitaTripathy, Professor of English, Sambalpur University- | - | External Member |
| 13. Dr. KamadebaSahu, Retd. Reader in English | - | External Member |
| 14. Miss Sumitra Nial, Ph.D. Scholar | - | Student Representative |

Support Staff

15. Sri Nilamadhab Pradhan, SWO
16. Smt. Priyanka Swain, SM
17. Sri Lingaraj Behera, PEO
18. Sri NrushinghaCharan Dhal, SO
19. Sri Guru CharanSahu, Lab Assistant
20. Sri Deepak Ku. Nande, JAS
21. Sri Amit Ku. Hota, JAS
22. Sri Sushil Kumar Sahoo, Care Taker
23. Sri Subash Pattnaik, Attendant
24. Sri Digambar Tandi, Attendant

After the introductory remarks by the RUSA Coordinator, Dr. Uma CharanPati, the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor and the Chairman of the PMU welcomed all the members to the meeting and requested them all to participate and deliberated for the larger benefit of the institution.

The RUSA Coordinator Dr. Uma CharanPati informed all the members about the progress made so far as regards the spending of the sanctioned amount strictly as per the requirement of the University and in conformity with the mandate of the RUSA.

After a threadbare discussion, the following decisions were taken in the PMU meeting:-

- The PMU approved the proposal for extension of Administrative Building in the open space available in the 2nd Floor of the building and the extra amount required will be adjusted within the total approved cost.

- The PMU suggested to take the help of Vice Chancellor of VSSUT and to request him to make a visit to the place of construction of VC & Registrar's quarters and if he suggests in favour then the extra estimated amount submitted by CPWD for the purpose of piling may be approved.
- The PMU approved the proposal to purchase more number of text books for different Schools of the University and also suggested to go for complete digitalization of the Library.
- Approval has been given to give funds to different Schools of the University to purchase equipment for modernization of the Laboratories.
- The committee cancelled the proposal for construction of Guest House and suggested to adjust the amount already transferred in other ongoing projects by CPWD.
- The PMU suggested constructing some rest rooms for the University in the upcoming utility center going to be constructed.
- The PMU approved the proposal for installing sprinkler system in the ongoing upgradation of the Playground in front of the heritage building. The extra amount required for the same will be given from RUSA fund.
- The PMU suggested for installing equipment for conservation of water in the University out of RUSA fund.
- The PMU suggested for the purchase of portable security posts for the security guards of Ladies Hostels and the back side gate.
- The PMU put strong emphasis to expedite the process of construction and renovation work of the University.

The meeting ended with a Vote of Thanks proposed to the Chair and others by the Registrar, Shri. Girish Chandra Singh.

Co-ordinator RUSA

21.6.21
Vice Chancellor (Chairman)

Registrar